GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
Office of Zoning
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MEMORANDUM

To: Director,
Department of Transportation

From: Stephen Varga, AICP, LEED Green Assoc. (/
Senior Zoning Specialist

Date: September 29, 2014

Re: BZA Application No.18886 — Expedited Review

The above cited application is being referred to you for informational purposes only, unless DDOT's
review and report on this matter is otherwise requested by the Office of Planning (OP).

NOTE: This case was filed electronically through the Interactive Zoning Information System
(“IZIS”) and all submission should be made via IZIS. To view this case, please follow this link
and search for the above case number: http:/app.dcoz.dc.gov/Content/Search/Search.aspx. If
you would like to file documents in this case, please log into IZIS at: http:/app.dcoz.dc.gov.

The contact person at the OP is Jennifer Steingasser, who can be reached on (202) 442-8808. If you
have any questions, please call Clifford Moy, Secretary to the BZA, on (202) 727-6311.

Approximate Public Hearing Date: November, 2014
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